

# Eboni Bell

Racine, WI 53404

[nursebell21547\\_8bj@indeedemail.com](mailto:nursebell21547_8bj@indeedemail.com)

+1 262 234 2670

Compassionate well organized and dedicated Practical Nursing with over 17 years of health care experience, seeking an opportunity to advance administrative skills. Proficiency with operating Epic system, Point Click Care and Microsoft office software. Devoted to delivering skilled nursing care at the highest of excellence.

## Work Experience

---

Ascension All Saints - Racine, WI

May 2020 to Present

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

The Bay at Burlington - Burlington, WI

July 2018 to May 2020

Assist clients with daily cares and transfers, ambulation, accompany to appointments and assist with wound care.

### **LPN Clinicals**

WI Veterans Home at Union Grove - Union Grove, WI

January 2020 to April 2020

Complete physical assessment, insulin draws and administered, assist with daily cares, feeding, carting with Point Click Care

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Water's Edge Rehabilitation Center - Kenosha, WI

November 2014 to September 2019

- Performed daily tasks and assessments, blood glucose monitoring, and daily charting via computer
- Assist with daily cares, ROM and all other therapeutic orders to help optimize patients' health
- Communicated with the patient to build rapport, medication reminder and meal preparations
- Obtained required lifesaving training and kept credentials current with continue education

Hospitality Nursing and Care Center - Kenosha, WI

February 2016 to February 2017

## Education

---

### **Diploma in Practical Nursing**

Bryant & Stratton College - Racine, WI

April 2021

## Skills

---

- Medical coding
- Vital signs
- Nursing
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Patient Care
- Supervising Experience
- Caregiving
- Hospital Experience
- Computer Skills
- Laundry

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**CNA**

**BLS Certification**

**AHA Certification**

**LPN**

**CPR Certification**

**LVN**